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Acknowledgment of Addenda 
 

The undersigned acknowledges receipt of the following addenda to the bidding 
document: 

 
THE COMPLETED ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA FORM 
SHOULD BE RETURNED WITH BID RESPONSE PACKAGE: NOT 

SENT TO RIPTA SEPARATELY 
 
 

NOTE: Failure to acknowledge receipt of all addenda may cause the bid to be 
considered non-responsive to the solicitation. Acknowledged receipt of each 
addendum must be clearly established and included with the bid. 

 
 

Name of Bidder 
 
 

Street Address 
 
 

City, State, Zip 
 
 

Signature of Authorized Official 
 
 

Date 
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This addendum serves to extend the due date for Proposals. The revised due 
date is March 27th 1PM. 

Please see attached Required Forms Page. 
This addendum also serves to answer vendor questions. See below. 

 
 

ConstructConnect Questions: 
 

What is the estimated construction budget? 
The estimated budget may be found at ripta.com under reporting and transparency and 
operating budget. 

 
Do you have Union Requirements? 
No union requirements but we will be complying with the Davis-Bacon Act of prevailing wages. 

Hartford Paving Questions: 

I’m emailing to make you aware of the scale discrepancy on the plan set. 
The plan scale reads 1” = 20’ however upon doing the take off it appears to be scaling at 1”=66’. 
This can vary in material quantities drastically and could lead to inaccurate bidding. 
The typical plan view scale is 1” = 20’ as noted in the lower title block. Drawings printed at full 
scale are 24” x 36”. This was confirmed in Adobe, Bluebeam, and on a full size set of drawings. If 
plotting to a smaller paper size such as 11”x17”, take note that the proper scaling (50%) is 
applied in the print dialogue. True half-size plans will scale at 1”=40’. 

 
 
 

Tower Construction Corp Questions: Pt 1 
 
 

Do we need to provide one original and one hard copy or one original and one USB, both are 
listed in the specifications on different pages. 

 
One original and one USB is sufficient. 

 
Is there a bid bond required for this project? 
No 
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Tower Construction Corp Questions: Pt 2 
 
 

1. Can you confirm what forms are to be submitted by subcontractors? 
See attached 

2. Can you confirm that RIDLT apprenticeship requirements apply to all trades 
working onsite? 
Yes 

3. Please confirm the prebid was mandatory, can you please provide a copy of the 
prebid sign in sheet. 
Meeting was not mandatory. See attached. 

4. Will field testing costs be the responsibility of the owner? By General Contractor 
5. Are there any unit prices we are to submit with our bid? No 
6. Are there any allowances we are to carry in our bid? No 
7. Will the data screens in the shelters be provided by the owner? 

By General Contractor 
8. Is there a geotechnical report available? No 
9. Can you provide a specification for the red surface coating? 

For Bus Lane Pavement Markings refer to specification #321723 “Pavement 
Markings”. Markings are a Methyl Methacrylate Acrylic (MMA) resin product. 

10. Can you confirm a bid bond is required for this project? 
There is no bid bond for this project because of the timeline. 

11. Seeing there are liquidated damages on this project, once long lead times are 
established and a project schedule is developed at time of award, will the 
contractor be charged liquidated damages for long lead times for items that we 
cannot control? 
The only anticipated long lead time would be the shelters which are excluded 
from being charged liquidated damages. The add alternate covers this possible 
issue. 



 

Rhode Island Public Transit Authority 
265 Melrose Street 

Providence, Rhode Island 02907 

Pre Bid (Proposal) Meeting Sign-In Sheet 

Date: March 2, 2023 
BID# & PROPOSAL TITLE 23-24 CCRI WARWICK ENHANCED BUS SE ICE PROJECT 



 

RHODE ISLAND PUBLIC TRANSIT 
 AUTHORITY Request for Proposals Number 23-24  
IX. REQUIRED PROPOSAL SUBMISSIONS 

The following items marked with an “X” must be submitted with Response. 
Failure to submit forms may result in Proposal being deemed non-responsive. 

Please submit them in the correct order by Page Number. 
 

Required Company Information Form (found third page of pkg) X  
Must be completed by Prime and ALL Subcontractors 
Solicitation X 
Offer X 
Statement of Eligibility X 
Affidavit of Non-Collusion X 
Certification of Restrictions on Lobbying X 
Buy America Certificate FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED 
WITH PROPOSAL, IF CHECKED, OR PROPOSAL x 
WILL BE CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE 
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise X This paperwork must 
be completed regardless of a DBE Goal; DBE Participation is strongly encouraged. 
All Subcontractors must be listed regardless of DBE Status 
General Contract Compliance Certificate X 
Agreement (EEO) 
Certification of Primary Participant Debarment X 
Certification of a Subcontractor (Debarment) X 
Each Subcontractor and potential subcontractor must fill in and sign. 
Non-Resident Contractor (if applicable)  X 
Davis Bacon Act Compliance Apprenticeship Certification x 
Applicable Type: (X) Building ( ) Highway 
Wage Determination Number: RIRI202300001 Mod2 
Drug & Alcohol Testing 
Proposal Guarantee (Surety) 

The following items marked with an “X” must be submitted AFTER AWARD of 
the Contract 

 
Designation of an Independent Contractor Form 
After award of Contract for Sole Proprietors 

  
X 

IRS W-9 Form  X 
Performance and Payment Bonds x  
Certificate of Insurance-  X 
(As required in Section XXII and the Technical Specifications)  

NOTE: 
ITEMS WITHOUT AN “X” AND THEIR RESPECTIVE TERMS AND 

CONDITIONS ARE NOT REQUIRED IN THIS PROPOSAL 
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